Reqtuilar Meeting A

yducational environment that establishes a foundation for I.’ students to becoma creative, moral, and compa:
support our educational practic ith an understanding of our fiscal respansibiliti

rrmma- BOE t;mi

Agenda Items

1. Callto OrderP dge of AI"IegianqelOp}ejnlhg_=Statément!»

Comments from the Public
‘Communications
Student/Other Ceiebratlons

Approval of Minutes
+_ Regular Meeting of February 11, 2026

 Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems-

7. Reports .
A \Chairp(ersons Oral Report

(1 IS R

o

D. Financial Rep sort : _
E. Liaison Reports & Update_s

Action DiSCUSsion & Possible Vote

9. Comments from the Publrc on Agenda Items

10. Executive Session For the Purpose of Superintendent's Contract Legal BG)E Matter :
11. Other Action tems

12. Upcoming Meetings }
e Town Budget Hearing — April 1, 2026, 7:00 p.m,

e Regular Boar Meeting — April 8, 2026 7:.00 pm. B
° BOE Budget Informatlon Session - ApriI 9, 2026, 30 minutes prior to Town Meeting (must be present to vote
at 7:00 p.m.)

o Items for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment ‘

Jom Zoom Meetmg_

Meetlng ID:872/20611030981- -+ "5 LAy o S L L S e
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York) +16469313860,,87220610398#“US




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 7

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, February 11, 2026
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Gerard Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Alicia
Lee, Shannon Louden, Marcie Miner, Sharon St. Rock

Members Absent:

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Jodiann Tenney, Finance

Others: In-Person: Jeff Maguire/First Selectman, Anne Cremé, Kirstina Frazier
Virtual Attendees: Kathy Hartnett, Amy Godwin, Jodi Knight, Kimberly
Person, Jeff Murray, Holly Maiorano, Maureen Sullivan, Jennie
Morrell, Amber Pritchard, Jaime Webber, Liz Lokiec, Jen McGoldrick,
Jaime Tilden-Bailey, Lisa Hopkins, Scott Person, Charlene DelMastro,
Katie Dixon, Joanne Hebert, Melissa Loteczka, Jenn LaRosee, Carol
Lee, Grace Wlodarczyk, Kara Ormsby, Elizabeth Partridge, Carrie
Gilbert, Amanda Beloin, Cristina Catarino, Louise Goodwin, Kaitlyn
Dalby, Krysta Cariboni, Heather Van Cara, Tegan Ruschmeier, Scott
Sauyet, Doris Maldonado, Erik Sanderson

. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public

L. Hopkins — Recognized the BOE for the time and effort to better the school. Been at AES
over 20 years, indicated the current class size makes it difficult to meet students’ needs.
Quality education and differentiation requires smaller class sizes, asks BOE to move
forward with smaller class sizes.

Principal Parker read comment from Dr. Sullivan — Noted the benefits of two classes in
fifth grade.

H. Maiorano — Size of class is critical for special education students to meet needs, support
moving forward with smaller class sizes.

A. Pritchard — Appreciates the hard work on the budget; eager to see how meeting goes.

J. Webber — Thanked Supt. Bruneau and BOE for work on the budget; has 29 sixth graders
this year, which is a challenge to ensure children learn and grow as well as be seen, heard,
and valued.




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 7

J. Morrell — Supports Superintendent’s proposed budget; feels Supt. Bruneau puts students’
needs first, has concern about students’ success and the staff morale and encourages support
for smaller class size and putting students’ needs first. Thanked BOE for work on budget.
D. Maldonado — Moral obligation to provide what is in best interest of the children.

J. McGoldrick — Here in support of budget.

J. Tilden-Bailey — Asked for support of budget.

C. DelMastro — Teacher in AES for 23 years, thanked Supt. Bruneau & BOE in work on
budget; asked BOE to support budget for best needs of children.

K. Dixon — Thanked BOE for time and care in creating budget.

J. Hebert — Hopes BOE will go back to original Fuss & O’Neill contract and an open RFP
process.

M. Loteczka — Thanked BOE and administration for work on budget, supports proposed
budget to meet the needs of the students.

J. LaRosee — Thanked BOE and Supt. Bruneau for work on the budget to keep children’s
needs at forefront.

G. Wlodarcyzk — Thanked the BOE & Supt. Bruneau for support of students, would like to
see students benefit from smaller class sizes and budget that provides for a supportive staff.
K. Ormsby — School Psychologist, echoes J. Morrell’s statements, the social, emotional,
and behavioral needs are important to address, in support of the proposed budget which
allows for students’ needs to be met.

E. Partridge — 11% increase is unrealistic in the current economic environment, taxpayers
cannot support this budget.

C. Gilbert — Thanked Supt. Bruneau & BOE for all they do, enrollment is increasing, needs
increase, hopes this budget is supported.

A. Beloin — Thanked Supt. Bruneau & BOE for their hard work and dedication.

C. Catarino — Thanked BOE for hard work and here in support of the budget.

L. Goodwin - Here to listen in preparation for budget planning.

K. Dalby — Here to support budget.

K. Cariboni — Reading Specialist, agrees with need for smaller class sizes, fully supports
budget.

T. Ruschmeier — Thanked BOE & administration for working to provide best for students
and school.

K. Hartnett — Teacher and resident, strongly supports proposed budget, investment in
children’s future and strength & vitality of the entire community.

A. Godwin — Thanked everyone for hard work on budget, resident and teacher, sees hard
work put into meeting students’ needs, strongly supports budget to see school as asset to the
town.

J. Knight — SLP, thanked Supt. Bruneau & BOE for hard work.

A. Cremé — Thanked BOE and Supt. Bruneau for great budget, strongly supports budget.
L. Lokiec — Noted a lot to talk about and lot to learn, wished BOE good luck.




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 7

. Communications

Chairperson Greenhouse noted Town meeting was moved to April 9, 2026, so it does not conflict
with BOE meeting. BOE received letters from two residents, which will be addressed during
Executive Session.

. Student/Other Celebrations

In Principal’s Report.
. Approval of Minutes
Special Bathroom Committee Meeting Minutes from January 5, 2026.
S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the Special Bathroom Committee
Meeting from January 5, 2026, seconded by G. Cremé. Discussion about minutes, changes
include adding J. Maguire in attendance and incorporating changes as noted at bottom of
minutes. Alicia Lee abstained.

6-0-1 (PASSED)
Minutes from January 14, 2026 Regular Board of Education Meeting
S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from January 14, 2026, Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé, with changes as follows: change
“statues” to “statutes” at the bottom of page 2. No further discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
Minutes from January 26, 2026 Special Budget Meeting

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from January 26, 2026, Special
Budget Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

C. Greenhouse made a motion to add an agenda item before Item 8.A. to discuss COOL’s
use of the school during the summer, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 7

A.

. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report — No oral report, all items will be addressed under other agenda
items.

Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau reported annual fire panel and visual inspection;
one issue with cafeteria door lock, keypad on that door is not working, part needs to be fixed,
may be obsolete. Getting a quote, if this door is not usable with keypad, will replace keypad
and move new one to gym door and put on gym door keypad so the whole rest of building is
on the same system. Regular pest control. No new grants pending, still waiting for SEED
money from the Town, Jodi following up on that. Attended BOS meeting Monday night,
apologized for noise coming from her computer, spoke to BOS about changing protocol for
general fund checks for dual signatures. Policy 3326, Superintendent approves, and checks
signed by Chairperson and Superintendent. Will bring Policy 3326 to the BOE to review
since it is 2009, to include 2™ alternate signor as the vice-chair. Discussion about this
process, further discussion tabled for a future BOS/BOE meeting.

Principal’s Report — Principal Parker brought forth celebrations of Invention Convention
and the Spelling Bee. This year 59 inventors participated in Invention Convention. Different
structure this year, 12 finalists going to RHAM in a “semi-final” round with Hebron &
Marlborough for another round of judging. Winners from this round (at least 3 from AES)
will go to the State competition. Spelling Bee went very well, Everly Loteczka won for the
second year and will go to the State Spelling Bee 1% week of March. Reviewed PD — one will
be held on Friday, Feb. 13, led by Ms. Ormsby, the School Psychologist. This year, students
are completing monthly check-ins through student surveys and staff are adapting action
strategies to address what kids are reporting. Kids are reporting they like the surveys and are
feeling heard. Hosted Regional Math PLC, over 20 educators from Andover, Hebron,
Marlborough & RHAM on how to strengthen individual and group math. Illustrative
Mathematics is the curriculum this year and using Building Thinking Classrooms for
classroom strategies. Reviewed what this curriculum looks like in practice in the classroom.
K. Frazier led the BOE members through a sample of a group activity. Principal Parker
reviewed mid-year data points collected regarding math and reading skills.

Financial Report — Jodiann reviewed and reported on the financial reports as presented.
Working with Terri on projections for the end of the year. Expended 55% which is right on
target. Audit should be within the next month. Answered questions from BOE members
regarding the budget. Discussion regarding previous budget transfers and current budget
drivers.

Liaison Reports
LGP - Principal Parker indicated no report at this time.

PTA — B. Lanzieri — no report.
CIP - S. Louden indicated no report.




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 7

. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. COOL use of building for summer camp
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

***This item added in Agenda Item 4 Add/Delete Agenda Items above***

C. Greenhouse made a motion to allow Principal and Superintendent to review the
requirements of COOL building use request and allow Principal and Superintendent to
enter into agreement with COOL for building use, seconded by S. Louden. Discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

B. Item: 2026-2027 AES Budget
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Supt. Bruneau gave a high-level overview of the budget, 270 students expected to be
enrolled. In recent years have had largest class sizes, the goal this year is to make class sizes
reasonable for continued student progress. Reviewed per pupil spending and enrollment data.
Discussion regarding PreK and MBR requirements. Discussion regarding the challenge of
the budget increase, and various line items. It was noted that this increase includes costs from
grants that were previously used to cover salaries and expenses, but there are not as many
grants currently available and these costs need to be covered for continued student progress
and growth.

G. Cremé made a motion and recommendation to approve the 2026-2027 budget, in the
amount of $5,063,651.00, representing an increase of $499,991.40, as presented by Supt.
Bruneau, seconded by S. Louden. No further discussion.

Roll Call Vote:
B. Lanzieri - yes A. Lee — yes S. Louden — yes C. Greenhouse — yes
G. Cremé — yes S. St. Rock — yes M. Miner — no

6-1-0 (PASSED)

C. Item: Energy Update/Next Steps
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Reviewed the project proposal, Supt. Bruneau answered questions regarding the lights, etc. J.
Maguire questioned the need for a Town meeting if the savings are not guaranteed.
Discussion regarding the savings and how cost will be covered.




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 6 of 7

S. Louden made a motion to contract with Resource, Energy, & Lighting for the
incentivization program offered to Andover Elementary School through Eversource,
seconded by B. Lanzieri. Discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

D. Item: Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

C. Greenhouse noted there were packets for all BOE members with different estimates from
different companies. Average project cost among bids is $350,000.00. Did a walk-through
with Down’s Construction. Discussion on how to move forward with choosing a contractor
or going to RFP. The project will need to be done during summer so that the children are not
present during demolition. E. Sanderson offered to support the RFP process to ensure that all
bids are comparable in order to streamline the decision-making process. He reviewed what
the RFP would look like and timeframes. Erik noted it would take a few days to complete the
RFP and could be out to bid by Feb. 20, 2026, with RFPs submitted by sealed bid within 30
days. Reviewed the time needed to evaluate all submitted bids, interview top contenders, and
choose a contractor, with the process taking about 7 weeks, and can be ready to start for
summer construction. Question on how to advertise to collect RFPs (Town Website vs.
School Website), C. Greenhouse will reach out to Fuss & O’Neill.

B. Lanzieri made a motion to engage a formal RFP process for the bathroom project,
with Erik Sanderson supporting the BOE through the process with RFPs collected by
the school, seconded by G. Cremé. Discussion.

5-2-0 (PASSED)

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
L. Hopkins — Thanked Supt. Bruneau, Principal Taylor and BOE members for their support.
Reflected on the benefits of small class sizes and how that impacts how children learn and can be
successful, allowing teachers to get to know children and offer personalized instruction. It is
unfair to children and staff to have large classroom sizes. It was a hard meeting to hear some of
the comments, but appreciates everyone.
S. Sauyet — Noted that it was suggested that BOE members engage in bullying, noted that it is
seen from J. Maguire in his opinion.
J. Morrell — Agrees with L. Hopkins, heart goes out to all working to support the children. On
behalf of staff, thanked administration and BOE for standing ground, difficult discussions
coming, hopes this goes the way everyone wants it to.
J. Hebert — Budget season is always difficult, comments should not be taken personally,
understands that budget cuts can be tough, everyone has a job to do. Is it possible to rearrange
classes with smaller sizes to free up a teacher for 6" grade? Thanked BOE for going out to REP
process for bathroom project, glad that E. Sanderson is involved.




AES BOE Meeting
February 11, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 7 of 7

M. Loteczka — Thanked Supt. Bruneau and supportive BOE members, prior to Supt. Bruneau,
school was not in a healthy place. Noted the scores Taylor shared which shows improvement,

teachers are happier now.

10. Executive Session for the Purpose of Interpersonal BOE Communication Matter & BOE
Self-Evaluation

S. Louden made a motion to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of an
interpersonal BOE communication matter and BOE self-evaluation, seconded by G Cremé.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Entered Executive Session at 10:20 p.m.

S. Louden made a motion to exit Executive Session, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.
7-0-0 (PASSED)

Exited by Executive Session at 11:27 p.m.

11. Other Action Items
BOE Informational Session — half hour before the Town Meeting on April 9, 2026.

12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — March 11, 2026, 7:00 p.m.
e Items for Next Meeting — Additional 9000 Series BOE Policies.

13. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:29 p.m., seconded by M. Miner. No
discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk




sanypuadxe wooissep/saijddns 10 SEO'9ES

$4e3s (8) Y319 Joj asuadxa Asejes pazedpnue [£301) 00 TS6 66€ ST

!

00°986°SEPS 40 [e303 € JO4

(3ueso Liess Lews) 00°000's9S|

{3uean yeys Ape3) 00°000°€ZTS]

(uopiny |2307) 00°986°£7$

1DNUBARY 9Z0Z-$Z0Z PIEUPRUY [230]

JFNPLIL(T0°6E6'ZE

6670902

00'000'S3. Asefes 3su; - sA0 1eIs Lews Naud| T00T-9260-T0T-600]

eled B SUPLIL (8T TZLVE ILUBLL'YS 00°006°66 sapefes Leys Ape3 yud T00T-5960-10T-600

SSTST $ $| S5TST S sajddns yasd 0000-6060-019-600

00'0v0's S sloooro's  § sqQns yaud 0000-6060-901-600}

sesed €| 86°006'E€y $ $| 86006 S sayiejes PD-UON ¥oud 0000-6060-Z0T-600}

sapeal z| 00'rT6's9 S S| 00vLe'ss  $ PaYRIR) Naud 0000-6060-T01-600
620S  $ ]

00°LEE'ET 00°0p6'TE $ uopIn) YRS Lews Jaud 6120-6060-057-600!

St"S0E‘0E 00°08b°09 S uopn |, uels Apes Naud 6T10-6060-05Z-600

00°9T0'SL 00995"SST S (ON) anuaaay uoing Nasd 0000-6060-052-600




ENROLLMENT REPORT

February 27, 2026
Pre-K 17 18 16** 16 4 67
K 114 |12 2. 26
Grade 1 11 11 2 22
Grade 2 112 |12 {520 24
Grade 3 12 13 2 25
Grade 4 19 ] a8 12 37
Grade 5 13 13 2 26
T HED . I o
Charter/Magnet | 2 2
_Outplacement 1 | e
Total 259

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2023-2024 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Prepared by: R. Crandall

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220
220
220
219

*Updated to include Outplaced student.

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

2024-2025 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

240
240
240
242
242
241
242+
242
242
241
242

2022-2023 School Year

August 200
September 201
October 198

November 198
December 198

January 197
February 198
March 198
April 199
May 199
June 200

2025-2026 School Year

August 249
September 249
October 247

November 249
December 253

January 259
February 259
March 259
April
May
June

**Revised: One PK Student withdrawn on 1/30/26. One PK Student enrolled on 2/2/26.




L] $6°6€L"6¢ 00°0 50°098°¢9 00°009°€0T ONLLY3IH/1I0 0000-0000-%29-200
66 U1 00°0 £8°98T°T 00°002°'T SV9 311108 0000-0000-£29-200
9¢ £h626‘sE 00°0 15°9¢%' v 00°992°6L ALY 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T $3IddNS SIIANLS VI0S 0000-0000-4T9-200
91 00°00¢ ‘2 0070 00°0SY 00°08L°1 S311ddnS IINIDDS 0000-0000-£19-200
14 £9°6L8'T 00°0 oty 00°080'2 S3IddNS HIWW 0000-0000-219-200
6 0p"906'T 00°0 09°£61 00°00T‘7 S3I1ddnS v13 0000-0000-119-200
1174 80°198°S¢ 0L°TSS 18691 00°00% ‘¢t S317ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
L 00°L6L'T 00°0 08°UT 00°0v6°T 13IAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
174 92°652°'¢2 ZA 1A 05°92¢ 'Y 00°05¢‘26 NOILIAL 0000-0000-095-200
61T -9'428°T 00°0 8 vy ‘TI 0070096 ONIGNIS B ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
8t 00°€v2'T 00°0 00° 28 00°000°2 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
U LU'498°6 8°0/8°S 68°680°02 00°528°s¢ SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0¢£5-200
8§ 08°898°TS 00°00%°¢ 02°9£8°89 00°S0T ‘421 NOLLVLYOdSNVYL INIONLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00°000°08 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S TONVNIINIVW B ¥IVdIY ASOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2¢4-200
60T -#5°869°9 £5°TEE 07 T0°L26°19 00°000°S, SIDIAYIS IONVNIINIVW § ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0£4-200
8¢ 00°00%‘€ 00°0 00°00T‘2 00°005°S IDINIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-024-200
1/ 10602 00°0 62°698°9 00°00¢ ‘6 SDINIS TWIINKDIIL 0000-0000-05€-200
x4 aote'te 0" #58 85°6£9°0T 00°00L‘2h SIDINYIS TWNOISSIH0ud ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0¥£-200
14 TLeLg's 0070 62°95T°T 007028y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
v b L8 T0T 00°0 95" 2¢2'1L 00°060°€.T SOAS TYNOLLYONG3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02£-200
00T 00°0 00°00, 00°00S 00°002‘T DINYIS IATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T£-200
9. L €S8 9LT 00°0 92°SL9° LLS 0062595/ SLI43NIE TVINIQ B TVOIOIMW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009'2 000 000 00'009°2 "di0D INIWAOTIWINA 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1NOANS IN3WIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
19 98" S '0p 00°0 AN IIR L 00°T63°€0T NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
£/ 15°008'1 00°0 £0°€62'19 09°€T9°%8 JYVOIAIN B YOI 0000-0000-022-200
%9 1570621 0070 £7°696'8 00°092‘¢T JONVINSNI dno¥o 0000~0000-0T2-200
28 £9°921 0070 L£°9/8 00°000'T IWNILNINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
1L £9°6£T°88 00°0 Ly 90v 912 00°#¥S‘20¢ JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-1TT-200
£9 Y TAR 741 00°0 80°880° 02 09°L92"1€¢€ SITYVIVS L1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
68 19°729 00°0 6E°L89'S 00°09T°9 J00H)S ¥IWWNS 0000~0000-60T-200
0 00°0ST*9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST‘9 IVIDIPND VDG 0000-0000-80T-200
801 -00°00¢ 00°0 00°0§T"y 00°0¥8‘€ SITYYIVS"SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
98 8L°6€C°y 00°0 ote‘sz 00°055°62 SILNLTISANS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
U 82°029°97 00°0 WeL'Ls 00468 ‘€TT SINVLSISSY TYNOILOMULSNT 0000-0000-20T-200
8§ 89°6272°€8L 00°0 WIPT'TOT'T  07°8L6'#88°T SITIVIVS ,SUIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn § 3due|eg 0d Joqumu3  qLx papuadx3  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLadsaq PI 1Un0IdY
S3A :AMALDOY ooz dYS  T97/R7/20/00 SZ/T0/L0 pOLIRd WRLIM)
92/0€/90 :30 SV S3A :slunoddv ded spn|dux 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :Sunoddy Jo 3buey
- 30day- SunyLpusdX3. WO3SN)” AJRIAINS. 9707 Wd [T:TT
T :0N abeg UOLIEINP3 JO pJe0g JIAOpUY 9202 ‘v yoJew



00°0

0" Thy'v0L'T

00°0

ST'0£S°2S

00°0 00°0 pajabpng-uoN (euLd
ST°969°808'C  09°699°S95‘¥ pazabipng |eutd

A ol pund ol
00°0 pa1abpng-uon pund
£9 0 THY'VOL'T  ST0€S°ZS ST"869°808°7  09°699'S9S't paabpng pund

89 05°698°2 pS°L0T 96°9/8'¢ 00°058°8 S334 B sang 0000-0000-0T8-200
9¢ £1°L08°TT 00°0 18°26v°9 00°008°LT VIQ3W/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0Sy 00°0 00°0 00°0sy $3008 SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
8L 80°852 00° 16°T¥6 00°002‘1 $3008 HiwW 0000-0000~2¥9-200
14 8£°900°T 00°0 0ty 00°050°T $¥008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
8¢ €9°0TT'T 00°0 LE°6tY 00°08S‘T STYDIG0IY¥3d/SN008 0000-0000-0%9-200
Lt a-oa'on 00°0 887509 00°9¥Z"91 135314 0000-0000-629-200
0 007057 00°0 00°0 007052 INIIOSYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % Jdue(eg 0d Jaqunouz QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsaa PI unoJdY
1J0day aunitpuadx3 woasn) Aseuwns 9z07 Wd [2:T

7 :ON dbed uoLlednp3 Jo pJeog Jaaopuy 9207 ‘v yoJew



00°0 19°209 00°0 6€" L89S 00°09T‘9 NP3 *3ads - Bulioanty (ooyds Jawng 0000-0021-60T-200
T00HDS A3HANS 0000-0000-60T-200

00°0 00°0sT9 00°0 0070 00°0ST‘9 0000 L043u0) 393{q0

BUFTE S SRS 3 P e o ; : F fH.“M»r.%M ,z(mmAmﬂ T .;» RSat M ;
00°0 0T 000 00°0 00089 3_5\?,28 0000-000T-801-200
WIDIRND VIOG 0000-0000-80T-200

00°0 -00°00¢ 00°0 00°04T*Y 00°0%8"'€ 0000 (043000 333[g0
00 0000 0w 0T 0o . Sqns 3dS JOTEINPIRIEG. T 00-00TT-00T-200
SATYVIVS*Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200

00°0 81662 00°0 WO’ 0008562 0000 (04300 133(g0

T 00°0 833 00°0 T 832 - C omp3 oads JapeaL SO 0000-00Z1-60T-200
00°0 8L°61p°t 00°0 2 0L0'se 00°005 ‘22 *63y JaydesL *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SIANLTLSENS ¥3HDVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200

00°0 82702992 00°0 wer's 00° 468 '€TT 0000 [o43u0) 323[q0

; e Hageiii s : e 3o [ouqueytiT
Q mN 3 8 168" mm an_m - 288%@22 0000-00ZT-20T-200
SINVISISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200

00°0 89°622"¢8L 00°0 WHTTOT'T  09°8L6'488'T 0000 043u0) 333(q0

Y T L SaLIe|es 4oL Eaaeus T N000-0522-T01-200

00°0 56°41S‘TT 00°0 She9TL'ey 0p°1€7"95 Auees AreaqLy 0000-0222-TOT-200

00°0 88°06¢ ‘6T 00°0 07661 °SE 00°065 ‘#S JaydeaL yosads 8000-08TZ-10T-200

00°0 §7°5€6°6. 00°0 §L°200°60T 00°8¢6 88T JaydeaL "p3 |eLIads 0000-002T-T0T-200

00°0 $9°€09'1€9 00°0 S€°96¢ 958 00°00006¥‘T sJaydeaL 0000-000T-T0T-200

SITYIVIVS ,SYTHIVEL 0000-0000-10T-200

SJajsuel] UL g 0d Jaqumoul QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uotdLidssa PI UN02IY
S3A :AILALIOV 0J3Z dLyS %ﬂ@ﬁqﬁdifﬁ@ :pOLI3d LM

92/05/90 :30 SV S3A :SIunodoy ded apn|our 6666-6666-666-200 02 0000-0000-000-200 :52un03oy Jo afuey

1oday aun3puadx3 woasmyA[LeISF 9707 Wd 62:71

T :oN afeq UOLIEINPI JO PJEOY JOAOPUY 9207 ‘¢ Yoaew



00°0 15028t 00°0 €0°€6L'T9 09°€T9°p8 0000 10430) 323{q0
00:0 1§:028:2C 00:0 €0°€6L°T9. 109:€19'78 ; ®30L |0J3U0)
00°0 1570081 00°0 £0°¢6L'19 09°€T9°48 SJBILPBW B YOI 0000-000T-02Z-200
JIVIIAIN B WOI4 0000-0000-022-200
00°0 L5062} 00°0 £7°696'8 00°092°¢1 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
00:0 L§°06T°Y 00:0' £72696:8 00:09Z:€T 3 e S |RIOL[04qu0d T
00°0 L5062y 00°0 776968 00°092‘€T "SUI 317 dnog 0000-000T-0TZ-200
JONVINSNI dno¥d 0000-0000-0T2-200
00°0 £9°47T 00°0 L8°5.8 00°000°T 0000 Lo43u0) 333{q0
00:0: €991 100:0; LE=S18: 00:000:T: P Sl [B30L7[04qu0)
00°0 £9°21 00°0 LE°8/8 00°000°T SULIJBAQ [BLpOISN) 0000-0T9¢-0€T-200
IWLLYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
00°0 £5°6€T88 00°0 Ly 90y 912 00°¥¥5 208 0000 L043u0d 333(q0
00:0: €576ET 88’ 000 LEEROREVTT 003 S 20e SR o : ~[B30L7[043u0)
00°0 16°S€9°4T 00°0 9088959 00°+2€"08 SILAJIRS [BLOURULS 0000-0TS¢-TTT-200
00°0 6E vEL Y 00°0 T9°58%°88 00022 2T 33015 ULlpY patyLlta) 0000-0T42-TTT-200
00°0 02°69.°62 00°0 08°0£2°09 0000006 uapudluLIadng 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
JALLVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 1S°6LT YT 00°0 80°880°£07 09°92'1€¢€ 0000 {0J3u0d 323(q0
00:0. 1S 6T 90T 00°0. 802880207 09:292:1¢¢ : s [B30L [0J3u0):
00°0 16°9%0°6S 00°0 69°T15'68 097855 ‘84T S9LJe(es |eLpoIsm) 0000-0T92-0TT-200
00°0 £0°8.9°¢T 00°0 16°520°LT 0040 0¥ S3LJB[BS ULWPY P3LyLII3)UON 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-200
00°0 BT 00°0 8T €T €T 00049 vE Je[BS 3314J0 JUBPUIULIBANS PALLIIIIUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
00°0 92702062 00°0 17481V 4 00"szL'u asJnN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 00°£12'T1 00°0 00°€7v €T 00°0¥9°v€ S3LJB|BS ULWPY PadS PaL}LIJI)UON 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYYIVS L¥0ddns 0000-0000-0TT-200
00°0 19°249 00°0 6" L8%"S 00°09T°9 0000 L0J3u0d 323(q0
00:0. T19:2.9: 00:0; 18%:S. 0020919+ - [e30L" [043u0)
SJajSuRIL 3due|eg 0d Joqunou3 QA papuadx3  33bpng paadopy uoL1dLasag PI IUN0IIY
140day dunitpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIsa 9707 Wd 62:2T
7 ‘0N dbeg UoL1eINp3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY 9207 ‘v yaJeu



00°0 b £S8°T0T 0070 982621, 00°060°€LT 0000 LoJ2u0d 133[q0
00:0 W2 LS84T0T 00:0. OSEeELTL 2002060:€LT. 7 = i Sl [ 301 [0J3u0)
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00Z 00°00¢ pJeog - SOAS [eu0LSS3j0.d 0000-0T€Z-02€-200
00°0 00°€87 ‘€T 00°0 00°L02'¢€T 00°06T° L2 S8ILAJ3S AdeaayL [edLsAyd 0000-0£T2-02¢-200
0070 05°296'8T 00°0 05°2€L'67 00°00L 8y S9ILAJBS [BUOLIRANII0 0000-09TZ-02€-200
00°0 00°000°sH 00°0 00°0 00°000°Sy SLAIBS |eILo| 0YIhsd 0000-0vTZ-02€-200
00°0 16907 ‘42 00°0 90°£65° L2 00°000°2S P3dS - SOAS P3 |BUOLSSRY0Ud 0000-002T-02£-200
SIAS TYNOILYONG3 TYNOISS3H0Yd 0000-0000-02€-200
00°0 00°0 00°00L 007008 00°002‘1 0000 L041u0) 333(q0
00:0 00:0 00:00L 002005 00:002°T 3 2 [B30L" [043U0)
00°0 00°0 00°00. 00005 00°002‘1 AJ3[) pJeog 0000-0T£¢-0T¢-200
IDINIS IATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200
00°0 bL€S8°8LT 00°0 92°529° 14§ 00°625 ‘95, 0000 [043u0) 333(q0
00:0 BLoESRI8LT. 00:0° CYAERITS 001625195 Z R T SR i E|eI0L|043u0).
00°0 L €58'8LT 00°0 97°29" 118 00°625°95L s1L4ousy 0000-000T-08¢-200
SLI43INIS TVIN3Q B TVDIQIM 0000-0000-082-200
000 00°009° 00°0 00°0 00°009‘¢ 0000 LoJ3u0d 303(qo
00:0. 00:009:2 10010 : .00:009:7 - s R i s R - |B30L:71043U0)
00°0 00°009° 00°0 0070092 uoL3esuaduo) JusuwAo|dusun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D INFWAQTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L043u0) 323[q0
100:0 00:000:ST 00:0- SR00:022E 100:000:ST: SR [B304 043u0)
00°0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 007000°ST WaWaJ 113y 0000-000T-0¥¢-200
1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0%¢-200
00°0 98°L5¢"0F 00°0 BT €€S €9 00°768€0T 0000 Lo43u0) 133[go
000 98:L5¢°0% 00:0: PTSEES5€9 7 00:T682€0T: : [B30L:|043U0)
00°0 98" /5¢‘0p 00°0 T'€£5'€9 00°T68€0T uoLsusd 0000-000T-0£¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000~0£2-200
SJ3jsuedL adue|eg 0d Jaquniu3 QLA papuadxs  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLuIs3q PI 3UN0IIY
1J0d9y au4n3tpuadx3 woisn) [LeIAA 9707 Wd 62:7T
¢ :oN abed uoLIeanp3 J0 pJeog Jaaopuy 9207 't YoJew



00°0 -94"%0L 807954 89°6v6'6 00°000°0T 9JUBUIIULEW JOLIAUI - sdo BuipiLng £€292-0192-0£-200
00°0 00" 26/ 00°0 00°80¢ 00°00T'T Juaudinb3 Julen § Jieday 2292-0T92-0£%-200
00°0 -86°2v6' 41 00°0¥9‘2T 86°20¢ ‘6T 00°000°T JVAH suoLieJado buip[Lng W B ¥ 129Z-0192-0¢4-200
00°0 YT 00°0 9.'88¢'T 00°009°¢ suoLyesado Bulp|Lng - Juiew § Jieday 0000-0T92-0¢¥-200
00°0 00°5¢ 00°0 00°SL 007001 9dUeUBIULEN B JLed3Y SAILAIIS Y3 |BBH 0000-0€TZ-0¢7-200
SIDIAYIS FONYNIINIVW B YIVdIY 0000-0000-0¢t-200

00°0 00°00p ‘¢ 00°0 0070012 00°00S*S 0000 L043u0) 133(qo
00°0 00:00%:€: 0020 0020074275 2700:00845: 2 : . [B30L [0Jqu0d " =]
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SpunoJs - A butues|) ¥292-0€92-027-700
00°0 00°00%‘2 00°0 00°00T‘2 00005 ‘¥ buLuea|d Aap|Loed §292-0192-02¢-200
IOIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¢-200

00°0 TL°0¢p°T 00°0 6276989 00°00¢‘6 0000 Lo43u0) 133(q0

00°0 TL06Y: 00:0 626989 2002006 T REEE R , Saahy “[ea0L7{oJ3u0)
00°0 TL06h'2 00°0 62°697°9 00°002'8 (SUu0S.J3d - IAS [BJLUYIDL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 (sdtedat) sadLAJDS [BILUYIAL DLSNK #000-000T-05€-200
SPDIAYIS TWIINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200

00°0 aone'te 0€"¥58 85°5€9°0T 00°00L Ty 0000 Lo43u0d 223(q0

00:0 T0TLIE 0€:7S8. 196286901 00:00L:2 2 2 : (63011 0J3u0)
00°0 000005 00°0 00°0 00°000°S WeJbodd YaunT - AS JOUd J3Y10 0000-00T¢-0v€-200
00°0 ¥6°282"9 00°0 90°L1L°S 0070002t SILAIRS |UOLSSI0Ud ABO|OUYDAL uLUpY 0000-085Z-0¥€-200
00°0 00°00S‘€ 00°0 00°0 007005 "¢ [9UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3LO0Ud 0000-0£5¢-0¥€-200
00°0 89°/5¢°C 0458 20881 00°00%"¢ [E35Ld - IAS j04d J30 0000-0T5Z-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T [edLouLld - JAS JO.d JAY10 0000-0T#2-0v€-200
00°0 0018 00°0 00°61Z 00°000'T IS J0Jd JBYI0 - JudpudIULIANS 0000-02¢Z-0¥€-200
00°0 05°€8L°L 00°0 05912y 00°000°ZT PJEOZ - JAS |BUOLSS3J0Ud J3YI0 0000-0TEZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008'T UeLdtsAyd Looyds 0000-0€TZ-0v€-200
00°0 0075022 00°0 007567 00°000'¢ SIAS |BUOLSSB40.d JBYI0 P3ds 0000-002T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0Ud ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0t€-200

00°0 TLELE'E 00°0 60" 99T‘T 00°028'y 0000 [043u0d 233(q0

00:0 TLELEE 00:0 = (AT 0020254 : S [B30L {043u0)
00°0 TLELE'S 00°0 62 9vT‘T 00028y buturesy jyeas 0000-€T7¢-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3F0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJ3jsuedl 3ue|eg 0d Joqundu3 QLA papuadx3  136png paidopy uoL1dLads3q PI unoddy
3Joddy aun3tpuadx3 woisnd) |LeIsd 9707 Wd 62:2T

t :on abeq

UOLIBINP3 JO pJr0g JIAOPUY

9207 ‘y Yoaew



00°0 00° €L 00°0 00° 252 00°00S°T SIAS |3Uu0S4ad - Buisiisanpy 0000-0£52-0t5-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S Butsisanpy 0000-02€2-0t5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0t5-200

00°0 L1'198'6 $8°0£8°S 6868007 00°528°s¢ 0000 [0J3u0) 323(qo

000 LT¥98°6' ¥8:048:5 687680407 100:928¢s¢ : : R [B3OL [043u0)
00°0 05°5.2'6 00°0 05°66L 00°5£0°0T $394 B sasuadL Abojouydar uiupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 $8°€99°7 $3°859'T 2" 109'S 00°000°0T (3uLid # a6e3sod) uoLIedLunWWO) ULupY 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
00°0 -10"528°7 00°212'Y L0°§T9°€T 00°000°ST §39} B sasuddL| ABoouydaL |euoLIdnJIsuI 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00°0 00°05. 00°0 00°0 00°05. aJemjos Aseqrl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINAWNOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

00°0 08°898°TS 00°00%'¢ 02'9¢8°89 00°S0T‘v2T 0000 L0J3u0) 333(qo

00:0 087898-TS 00200726 720 107:9£8:89. T 00:S0T v : : e PR S “[BI0L [043u0) "

00°0 T L69°12 00°00%°€ 68°22¢°T1 00°09T°9¢ uoLyedsodsuesy pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
00°0 69°T¢h0€ 00°0 TE'€TS LS 00°Sv6°/8 uoLIeodsueaL 0000~00£2-0TS-200
NOLLVL¥0JSNVYL IN3GNLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

00°0 0000005 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

00:0 0000005 00:0 00:000:0 T S [B30L [043u0)
00°0 oo.ooo.ov 00°0 oo.ooo.ov wu:m:ouc_..mz s .__.m%x >mo_.o=_._uw._. uiupy oooo-ome-NmTNoo
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0000T 9luLen B Jreday Abojouyda) (euoLIdnJIsur 0000-0€22-2€4-200
FONYNILINIVI B YIVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2¢-200

00°0 -#5'859‘9 £6°TEE 02 10°226'T9 00°000°SZ 0000 Lo43u0) 323(q0

000 46795949 ES°TEE0T T0: 128419 00:00015Z % [B30L [043u0)
00°0 -62° 191 00°0 62°L9T'¢ 00°000'¢ 3JueudluLew usudLnbl - Bud younT 1292-00T¢-0£7-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S SJtedas uoLielodsues) 0000-00£2-0¢4-200
00°0 -Ty"88%'S 00°2€0'€ 795701 00°000'8 £134eS - Juten B Jieday 0000-0£92-0¢1-200
00°0 00°SST 00°0 00°Sp8°T 0070002 A3Ln23s - Juten § Jreday 0000-0992-0¢5-200
00°0 0T°6L2'¢ 00°0 06°02L'1 00°000'9 SpUNoJ - FURUIIULEN B JLedRY $292-0£92-0¢4-200
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 Jusudinba Joopino 4o JLedey 1792-0£92-0¢4-200
00°0 §E°480°¢ 07°89, ST /499 0000521 JOLJWI - ddueudluten AIL[Loed £292-0292-0£%-200
00°0 -6L'T0P'T §9°SET'e 46597 S 00°002°2 butuea(y sdo 3L Laed §292-0T92-0£%-200
S4ajsuedL due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QA popuadx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLads3q PI UN02DY
1Joday aun1Lpuadx3 woisnd) |LeIsa 9707 Wd 6271
§ :oN 3beq UoL1eINP3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY 9207 ‘v YJe



00°0 00°€€T 00°0 00" LTS 00059 sa|ddns y3jean 0000-0£T2-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SOAS YJOM [BLI0S - S3tjddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
0070 8L°180'¢ 00°0 A3 00°009‘¢ "p3*ds-sat|ddns |euoLIanJsur 0000-002T~0T9-200
00°0 -T.'6€8 00°0 TL686'T 00008 saL|ddns v $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -££°%S 00°0 334 00°00¢€ saL|ddns JLsnw #000-000T-0T79-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyq £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -§1'61 00°0 £1°622 00°002 sat|ddns afenbue plJom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 8.°02'2 00°0 wels's 00°00¢ ‘9 saLddns |euoL1dnJasux 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3r1ddNS TVY¥INI9 0000-0000-0T9~-200
00°0 02'6L'T 00°0 08251 00°0v6'T 0000 L043u0) 333(qo
00:0 0T L6/4T 00:0. 08:UT : e R [P0 S [ 00D
00°0 07" 18¢ 00°0 08° 24T [3AR4Y - sdo Butp|Lng 0000~0T9Z-089-200
00°0 00°0S€ 00°0 00°0 9bB3| LW - S3ILAJRS [ISLd 0000-0TSZ-085-200
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 SILILALIDV Ju3pnis-[aned) 0000-0672-085-200
0070 00°00Z 00°0 00°0 [9ABJL utupy 0000-0T72-089-200
0070 00° 0S¢ 0070 00°0 [3ARJY - JuspuBIULIAdNS 0000-02£2-089-200
00°0 00°0¥T 00°0 00°0 abea| L - Butuiedy Jye1s 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 "pads/|3neaL Je1S 0000-00¢T-085-200
TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
00°0 92°652°¢€2 YUHTL 0T 05°9/5‘8h 00°05¢ ‘26 0000 [oJ2u0d 133(qo
00200 0 O S T e T 0 G S S S e s T T T [B30L ]043u0)
00'0 00°00% 00°0 -00° 00% 00°0 9ZAd BWOIUT uoLILNL 0000-0002-095-200
00°0 92" L00'T b 1L 0T 05" 92%'Th 00°0S¢ ‘42 "p3 |eLads /auawade|ding 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00°29°0T 00°0 00°8vE‘L 00°0008T sL00yds 1aube 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000~095-200
00°0 -$3°v8'T 00°0 8 P2y 1T 00°009°6 0000 L043u0) 33{qo
0070 -3 928°T 00°0 Y8IHTHITT 100009560 : Srats . . |e3oL [043u0)
00°0 28001 00°0 89°66€‘T 00°005‘T Butputg/buLiutid 0000-0THZ-055-200
0070 -0T°S26'T 0070 97°620°0T 00°00T'8 futlutad - ydaL pale|ay *Isur 0000-0£22-065-200
ONIONIS 3 ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
00°0 00°¢v2‘T 00°0 00" 0070002 0000 Lo43u0) 133(qo
00:0 00:E4Z°T 00:0. 00818 00200047 S SRy L |=oLijoaqu0)
SJajsuedL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadx3  3a6png paidopy uoL1dLaaseg PI 1unoJdYy
1Joday aun3Lpuadx3 woasn) | LeIsq 9707 Wd 62:2T

9 0N abed UOLIBINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 9207 'y YoJew



00°0 00°00¢ ‘2 00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°0S2°¢ 0000 043u0) 133(q0

00:0: 00:00€2: 00:0 100:05t 007052 : 5 [B20L7 [013U0)
00°0 00°00§‘Z 00°0 00° 0S¥ 0010522 DULDS -saL|ddng 0000-000T-£19-200
S317ddNnS IONIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200

00°0 £9°SL8°T 00°0 Ly 00°050°2 0000 [0J3u0) 333Lq0

00:0: 5G54T LRy 0000805 ERPRE SO - [B30L [04qu0)

00°0 £6°6/8°T WLy 00°050‘¢ YIew-sat|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3T1ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-279-200

00°0 0v"906'T 00°0 09° €61 00°00T°2 0000 [043u0) 393(q0

00:0; 07:906:T 00:0 T00E6T T 0000T e e [odu0y

00°0 07" 906°T 00°0 09°€61 00°00T‘2 V13 sat[ddns T000-000T-TT9-200
S3I4dNS V13 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 80°198'S? 02°188 0 186'9T 00°007 ¢y 0000 L0430 323[q0
00:0 80:T98:52 04187 STCI869T 00T 00 S S B R [BI0L7[093U0)7
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°00S saL|ddns a3LAI3S pood 0000-00TE-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ A134es - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T f1Lamas - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
00°0 19°1U 00°0 £€°8/2 00°000°T spunots - sat[ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 L8°182'T 00°0 £9°91.'€ 00°005°S JoLsaluI - sat|ddns Aai|Loed £292-0292-0T9-200
00°0 SR 00°0 1S°Ub'T 00°000'8 sat|ddns butuea|d AL|Loed §292-0192-019-200
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ saL|ddns JvAH SaLaL|Loed 1292-0192-019-200
00°0 06°26 00°0 01" 20T 00°00¢ SIILAIAS |3UU0SJd - saL|ddns 0000-0£52-019-200
00°0 15°€56 00°0 (AT 00°000°T S3DLAIRS |BISLY - saL|ddns 0000-0TSZ-019-200
00°0 16" 76¢ 00°0 60°S0T 00°00S S3LILALIo® 3pedb y3g - saL|ddns 9200-06+2-0T9-200
00°0 $0" LL€ 0L°TS 92°'1/8'1 00°008°¢ saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-019-200
00°0 85°952 00°0 168 00°058 saL[ddns 308 0000-0T€2-019-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sat|ddns burasal 0000-0v22-0T9-200
00°0 07995 00°0 06°€€h 00°000°T saL|ddns ABoouydaL 0000-0€22-019-200
00°0 -08° L2 00°0 08" 122 00°002 saL|ddns Asedqi 0000-0222-019-200
00°0 89°/5¢'T 000 ° Ul 00°00S°T Bututesy yyeas - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
00°0 -11°9¢ 00°0 T1°98¢ 00°052 saLddns AdesayL uoLyednadg 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00°0 10°212 00°0 66°L¢ 00°052 sat|ddns yisads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°005‘T ABojoydhsd - sai|ddns 0000-0¥TZ-0T9-200
sJajsuedy ddue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  136png paidopy uoLdLadsag PI 1unoddy
1Joday dan1Lpuddx3 woisn) |LeIaq 9707 Wd 6271
| :oN 3beq uotaeanp3 Jo pJeog JIropuy 9202 ‘¥ yoJew



00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s|etpoLsad § syooq pads 0000-0021-0+3-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0sT 00°0ST s|edtpoLIad B sy00q dLsni $000-000T-0+9-200
0070 00005 0070 00°0 00005 §Y009 1xaL 0000-000T-0¥9-200
SIYOI00I¥3d/SH008 0000-0000-0+9-200

00°0 roTion 00°0 88°50'9 00°9v2'91 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

00:0 TLEOLTA0T: 00:0 88:620°9 00:972°9T ; : 2 LBI0L[043U0)
00°0 aroT'or 00°0 88°520°9 00°9vZ'91 [3s3La 0000-00£2-679-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 00082 00°0 00°0 007052 0000 Lo43u0) 133(q0

00:0 00:052 00:0: 00:0 00087 A R (23017 [043u0):
00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ spunoJy 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 56°6€L"6¢ 0070 50"098°¢€9 00°009°€0T 0000 LoJ3u0) 333(q0

00:0: S676EL:6¢ 200:0. S0:0985€9: % 1002009 60T T : : SRR “1E30L:[042u0)
00°0 56°6€L°6¢ 00°0 50°098°€9 00°009°€0T LLo Butiean 0000-0T92-¥29-200
ONILYV3IH/TIO 0000-0000-29-200

00°0 (11 00°0 £8°98T'T 00°002'T 0000 Lo43u0) 133(q0

00:0: LT1T 00:0: 97881 00:00Z:T: Sy (82011 043U0);
00°0 {T'T1 00°0 £8°88T°T 00°002°1 auedoud 0000-0T9Z-£29-200
SY9 310108 0000-0000-£29-200

00°0 £p°62€"SE 00°0 L1S°9EP vy 00°992°6L 0000 L043u0) 323(qo

00:0: £h7676!SE 00:0 TR 2 100:992°6L [B30L5 | 043u0);
00°0 £h°62€ 'S¢ 00°0 15°9¢8v' vy 00°99.°6. TR MR 0000-0192-2¢9-200
JNER) ¢ TRERE] 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 [043u0) 123(qo

00:0 00:000:T 00:0: 00:0 20070007 2 : ~{BI0K7|04IU0D"

00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T sai|ddns saLpms [eL20S 0000-000T-+19-200
S3T7ddNS SITAMLS TVINOS 0000-0000-+19-200
SJajsurl]L adue|eg 0d J3qurou3 QLA papuadx3  1abpng paidopy uot3dLaasag PI JuR0IIY
1doday aunilpuadx3 woasn) |LeIad 9707 Wd 62:71
g :0N 9bed UoLIe3Np3 40 pJeog JBAOPUY 9207 ‘v YoJem



0070 00529 00°0 00921 00°05L s994/sang [edLdLutad 0000-0T¥2-018-200
00°0 05" ¥0b 00°0 08'SpL'T 00°0ST‘2 $934/S9nq  JudpUIIULI3dNS 0000-02¢2-018-200
00°0 00°TE2'T 00°0 00°696°T 00°002°¢ s8ad/sang 309 0000-0T£2-018-200
00°0 00°0TT 00°0 000y 00°0ST $394/s8nq Aseaqel 0000-0222-078-200
00°0 00°0sT 00°0 00°0 00°0sT SILAJBS YI[B3H - song 0000-0€TZ-0T8-200
$334 ® sang 0000-0000-0T8-200
00°0 €T°L0¢"TT 00°0 18°265'9 00°008".T 0000 L0J43u0) 133(qo
00:0 ET°L0E-TT 00507 19:264'9 00:008°.T- : < LBI0L7[0J3u0)
00°0 00°002‘2 00°0 00°0 00°002°2 saL(ddns ABojouydaL uLwpy 0000-0852-059-200
000 00"002°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002"¢ JUBUSS3sSY uapnis - saLjddns yaar 0000-0v22-059-200
00°0 -8T°0L¢ 00°0 8T°0.5'T 00°00Z'2 juaudinba | [eus-ue|d AbojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 TE"26S'S 00°0 69°2hv ‘€ 000006 P3 |eLoads - sat|ddns Yooy 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 abenbue p|Jom-ABo| ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
00°0 00°02S 00°0 00°08% 00°000°T [euoLIdNJISUI - saL|ddns ydaL 0000~-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
00°0 0005 00°0 00°0 0005 0000 LoJ3u0d 333(qo
00:0: 00°08%: 00:0: 100:0 S 1200:05%. e e “/e0L7[0u3u0) |
00°0 00°0SY 00°0 00°0 00°0Sy $}00g SaLpn1sS |eLd0S 0000-000T-#79-200
$4008 SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-+¥9-200
00°0 80°85¢ 00°0 26°Tt6 00°002°1 0000 Lo43u0) 333[qo
00:0: :80:852 00: 022 26:Th6 - 001002 R I P = e30L [0J3u0)
00°0 807852 0070 26°Tr6 00°00Z‘1 Y3ew-sxycog £000-000T-2$9-200
$H009 HLWW 0000-0000-2%9-200
00°0 8€°900°T 00°0 9°¢y 00°050°T 0000 [oJ3u0d 333[q0
00:0 8€°900°T 00:0° Rz 002050:T 18301 }0J3u0)
00°0 8€°900'T 0070 09ty 00°080°'T ¥13-534008 T000-000T-149-200
$008 v13 0000-0000-T%9-200
00°0 £9°0TT'T 00°0 LE76EY 00°085'T 0000 LoJ3u0) 333(qo
00:0 €9:0TT'T 00:0: 00:068:T: N 1301 }0JU0)
8.“ £9°0TY 00°0 00°00Z SeaLpoLIdd/syoog AedqLl 0000-022z-0¥9-200
sJajsued ue|eg 0d Jaqumou3 QLA papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uo1dLJdsag PI JUN0JIY
140d9y 3un1tpusdx3 woasn) |Leiad 9707 Wd 62:71
6 :ON 3bed UoLIeINP3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY 9207 ‘v YyoJen



00:0: OETHP/P0LT: - STI0ES2S ST:869:808/7 1097699 95*¥: : : [B30L [RULd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1afpng-uoN [euld
00°0 0£'ToP‘v0L'T  ST'0€S'ZS ST'869'308'  09°699°595‘Y palabpng [euld
00°0° 0E-THR R0LT STE0ESATS ST 8698087 1096995954 > - [e30Lpung,
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN puny
00°0 0£'Tvv'p0L'T  ST"0€5'ZS S1'869°808°  09°699'59S‘Y pazabpng pund
00°0 05°598°2 8" L0T 96°9/8"¢ 00°058‘8 0000 (0J3u0) 323(q0
00:0 0679987 52401 96°9.8:5 100:068:8: : [B30L"|043u0)
00°0 00°56 00°0 00° 507 00°00S suoLiesado ButpyLng - 934 0000-0T92-018-200
00°0 00°0S 00°0 00°082 00008 SIILAJRS [BISLS - sang 0000-0TSZ-018-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T Y - S3LILALIDY Juspnls - sadj 5000-06¥2-0T8-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00001 JLSNW - SBLILALIDY JUspmIS - $334 ¥000-06¥2-0T8-200
00°0 00°0 LA 9" 18 00°0S6 SILILALIDY Juspmis - s394 0000-06%2-018-200
SJD4SURIL ddue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoLadLadsea PI 3unoddy
1Joday aunitpuadxa woasn) |LeIq 9707 Wd 62:2T
0T :oN 2beqd uot3eInp3 JO pJeog Jaropuy 9202 ‘¥ YoJew



JedA 0] JeaA padjuesens Jou - JuesS [213P3) AUO YL SI dV3Uasns

(3uesd Jou - JuaWasINquIIal 4e1S) SUOIINPSP I3UBINSUI y3yeay 104 puadings esed, ..

(Auo pads) Jeak 01 seal pasjuesend J10u sUEID VI PUB AU L,,

(Ao jequawaiddns) 9207/0€/9 Sulidxe suel yieaH [eIUsN,

Upne ay3 Jaye pazijeuly 3q JIiM JAQUINU SIY1 "€9°SZZ"

9ETS 4O JeaA Jooyds S7/pz 3y} wos Spuny papuadxaun ay1 SapnUL Boueleq yueq Y|

:S9j0N

Al 3L,

Z0'6YE'T

T19V3Qiss

TVEGY'L

(wes ya44) pels pews

69'86E'L

Weln |00YdS JaYy

9€'999°S

60 vPTLSETS

%E9

OE TYY'v0L T

ST'0€S'TS

ST'869808'C

09°699'59S Y

S 9702/82/C

TT9V3Idiss

182949

(3uesg y214) pEIS Hews

69'86€'L

suoddns yyeay [eluayy JBwwng,,

05°£20'T

(3ueun yaud) wess Apea

00°000'c€

uedg [0oyds Jayy

8298t

68'605'96L $

%SS

TLTLOESOT $

0£'865°LS

8T°666°vS'T

$

09°699'595Y

$ 9Z0Z/TE/T

1s1[e1dads y3eaH |eIud j00YIS,

89'858°L

TT9V3Qlas

'S89°6

{weug ya1d) Leys bews

69'86€'L

L8'912'69LS

(A4

6v°'66L'TIV'T S

156949

09'078'980'7

$

09'699'95"y

S SZ0Z/TE/TT

(3ueu x214) Mess pews

9r'TE6Y

1131y

v8'S65T

uaw

Yyauu3 Jiwapedy pue poddng uapnig

99'€88°C

suoddng yieaH [QIU3A Jawwing,

TL'SOT'E

spoddng yieay [eyuay Jawwng,

LEITT'TL

Isije0ads UeaH (RIS [00YDS,

ZU'6L6'ET

TT9 V3IQies

TS'E€LS'S

08'9/5'€8L  $

9¢

¥6°906°LT6Z S

SO'I8E‘E8

T9'I8EVIS'T

$

09'699'9S

$ SZ0Z/0E/1T

(et yaud) uers pews

26'798°6

(weig ja1d) 1ers Asey

00°00099

suoddng yjjesy jgausy Jawwng,

000TZ‘TT

suoddns uyesH [eIUI Jowwng,

LE9TTTT

1s1(e193dS y3esH |eualy |0oYdS,

ST'BEL'T

1s1{e123ds Y3jeaH [eIUB |00YS,

00°0vL'8

puadig esed, .,

ZE'L9L'S

TT9 V3Qies

152018

139,y

9T'01S

191U Les

00'790°vT

S5°0L8'SSL $

6C

¥'0ST'8STE

80°L10Z0T

80°705S0Z°T

$

09699595V

$ SZ0Z/1€/01

WeID) dVIYssses

00°Z8EEC

STO6V'20L S

6T

S6'T9V'SOL'E

€5°9S8'STT

o

TUTSEYPL

09699595y

S szoz/og/6

000

L99Y'819  $

vE'08Z'626°E

¥ P0E’0TT

T8'v80'92S

09'699's95v

S SZ0Z/1E/8

o~ L9699V S

Nh va gmv

Y9'E€16'2E

VT ETT'Z6T

09°699°S9S'y

T ouwﬁﬁnzaﬁﬁaﬂﬁaﬁ.&mgﬁmﬁgﬁﬁﬂ

$ STOZ/TE/L
OV, 92/STin s e e

920T/ST0T Ad AYVININNS ATHLNOW

NOLLWYONQA3 40 QYvos




saunypuadxa woousse(a/salddns Joy SE0°9€$

4e13s (8) Y813 Joy ssuadxs Alejes pajedpnue |€301) 00°TS6'66€ SS9

00'986'SEVS 40 2303 B 104

(3uess wels Jews) 00°000's9S

(1uean uers Aire3) 00°000°€ZTS

(uonin] 1e201) 00°986°L VTS

:dNU3AY 9Z0Z-SZ0Z PRIedPRUY (2101

434383} 155°900'8Z Sb'E66'9€ 0000059 Asejes 1suj - sdo wels Hews yaud T00T-9L60-10T-600
eied 1 J3YIedL |99'V62'vT PESOLYL 0000066 sauejes Wels Apes yaud T001-5960-T0T-600

TTERE! 00! : i
SSir'T S - S | SSovtT $ sayddns ya.1d 0000-6060-0T9-600
0009L'S $ - S | 00108L's $ sqns jaid 0000-6060-90T-600
seJed €| /822905 $ - S| 87905 ¢ Sal4e(es UID-UON H3.d 0000-6060-20T-600
ssaYdea) 7| 0L°S06'SL S - $|oLs06'sL S PayILIa) Naud 0000-6060-T0T-600

£E'STSET S 22 2 ; 0
00°L¥6°9T 00°0¥6'TE $ uomIN| Hejs Yews yald 6120-6060-05Z-600
SY'8SL'9€E 00°08v°09 S uonin} yexs Ase3 yaud 61T0-6060-052-600
00°vL¥'06 00°995SST $ (9N) anuaaay uoiuny yasd 0000-6060-052-600
309y Yses [ Uyses yzAd/paied A ud
9z/! ] opdisea ] 3UN00Y
9707/€0/€0 j0 se

9ZAd sasuadxgz/uoming /ssuesn




3326

Business/Non-Instructional Operations
Payment for Goods and Services

The Superintendent shall approve all invoices for payment prior to designated Board of
Education representatives signing the checks.

Checks will be signed by the Chairman of the Board and the Superintendent. In the absence of
either the Board Chairman or the Superintendent, Eirst-Selestman Vice Chair of the Board of
Education may sign checks.

Payment of properly approved invoices shall be made at least monthly.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes

10-248 Payment of school expenses.

Policy adopted: May 13, 2009 ANDOVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Policy revised: March 11, 2026 or April 8, 2026 Andover, Connecticut




